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From: Commission Secretary BCUC:EX <Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:31 AM
To: BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp
Subject: BC Hydro - F2020-21 RRA - Orders G-45-19 and G-67-19 Compliance - Interim Rates 

Tariff Pages
Attachments: 2019-03-25-BCH-F2020-21-RRA-G-45-19-G-67-19.pdf

File 59886 
 
Re:         British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

Tariff Pages for Endorsement of Interim Rates for F2020 to F2021 Revenue Requirements Application 
Effective April 1, 2019 – In Compliance with Order G‐45‐19 Directive 5 and Order G‐67‐19 Directive 1 

 
Dear Mr. James, 
 
Further to your filing dated March 12, 2019, submitting interim tariff pages in accordance with Orders G‐45‐19 and G‐67‐
19, attached please find one duly executed set of tariff pages accepted for filing effective April 1, 2019. 
 
Original will not follow. A hard copy of the attached is available upon request. Please call the BCUC Regulatory Services at 
604‐660‐4700 to request a copy. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nhi Do 
Coordinator, Regulatory Services 

 

British Columbia Utilities Commission 
P: 604.660.4746  BC Toll Free: 1.800.663.1385  F: 604.660.1102 
bcuc.com 
  
The information being sent is intended only for the person or organization to which it is addressed. If you receive this e‐mail in error, 
please delete the material and contact the sender.  

 
 



BC Hydro

1. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1101, 1121 – RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

Availability

Applicable in

Rate

Basic Charge:

Energy Charge:

Minimum Charge:

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Basic Charge:

Energy Charge:

Minimum Charge:

Discount for 
Ownership of 
Transformers

Special 
Conditions

Rate Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

1. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1105 – RESIDENTIAL SERVICE – DUAL FUEL (CLOSED)

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Energy Charge:

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

1. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1107, 1127 – RESIDENTIAL SERVICE – ZONE II

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1148 – RESIDENTIAL SERVICE – ZONE II (CLOSED) 

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Basic Charge:

Energy Charge:

Minimum Charge:

Special 
Conditions

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

1. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1151, 1161 – EXEMPT RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

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

2. GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1200, 1201, 1210, 1211 – EXEMPT GENERAL SERVICE
(35 KW AND OVER) 

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Basic Charge:

Demand Charge:

Energy Charge:

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Discounts

Monthly 
Minimum 
Charge

Rate Schedules

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Definitions

Special 
Conditions

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

2. GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1205, 1206, 1207 – GENERAL SERVICE – DUAL FUEL 
(CLOSED)

Availability

Applicable in

Rate

Energy Charge:

Energy Charge:

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Period of 
Interruption

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1234 – SMALL GENERAL SERVICE (UNDER 35 KW) – ZONE II

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1253 – DISTRIBUTION SERVICE – IPP STATION SERVICE

Availability IPPs

Applicable in

Rate Energy Charge:

ICE

Monthly 
Minimum 
Charge

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

2. GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1255, 1256, 1265, 1266 – GENERAL SERVICE (35 KW AND 
OVER) – ZONE II

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1268 – DISTRIBUTION SERVICE – IPP DISTRIBUTION 
TRANSPORTATION ACCESS 

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Distribution Transportation Charge:

Special 
Conditions

CBL

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

2. GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1280 – SHORE POWER SERVICE (DISTRIBUTION)

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Administrative Charge:

Energy Charge:

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Definitions

Rate Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

2. GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULES 1300, 1301, 1310, 1311 – SMALL GENERAL SERVICE
(UNDER 35 KW) 

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

RATE SCHEDULES 1500, 1501, 1510, 1511 – MEDIUM GENERAL SERVICE 
(35 KW OR GREATER AND LESS THAN 150 KW) 

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

RATE SCHEDULES 1600, 1601, 1610, 1611  – LARGE GENERAL SERVICE
(150 KW AND OVER) 

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

3. IRRIGATION SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1401 – IRRIGATION SERVICE

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

4. STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1701 – OVERHEAD STREET LIGHTING

Availability

Applicable in

Rate

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

4. STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1702 – PUBLIC AREA ORNAMENTAL STREET LIGHTING

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1703 – STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Energy Charge: 

Contact Charge:

Definitions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

4. STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1704 – TRAFFIC CONTROL EQUIPMENT

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Energy Charge:

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

4. STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1755 – PRIVATE OUTDOOR LIGHTING (CLOSED)

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Charge per fixture per month as follows: 

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

5. TRANSMISSION SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1823 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – STEPPED RATE

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Demand Charge:

Energy Charge: A 

March 25, 2019

G-45-19 and G-67-19



BC Hydro

Energy Charge: B

Monthly Minimum Charge:

Definitions

HLH

March 25, 2019

G-45-19 and G-67-19



BC Hydro

CBL

CBL

CBL

HLH

HLH

LLH

LLH

Special 
Conditions

CBL

March 25, 2019

G-45-19 and G-67-19



BC Hydro

Taxes

Note

Rate Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19 and G-67-19



BC Hydro

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19 and G-67-19



BC Hydro

5. TRANSMISSION SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1825 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – TIME-OF-USE (TOU) 
RATE

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1827 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – RATE FOR EXEMPT 
CUSTOMERS

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1852 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – MODIFIED DEMAND

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Excess Demand Charge:

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1853 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – IPP STATION SERVICE

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

RATE SCHEDULE 1880 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – STANDBY AND 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Administrative Charge:

Energy Charge: 

Definitions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Rate Schedule 
1880 Energy 
Determination

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Taxes

Note

Rate Rider

Rate Increase

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

5. TRANSMISSION SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 1891 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – SHORE POWER SERVICE 

Availability

Applicable in

Rate Administrative Charge:

Energy Charge:

Definitions

Special 
Conditions

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

Taxes

Rate Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro

5. TRANSMISSION SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE 3808 – TRANSMISSION SERVICE – FORTISBC INC. 

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

6. OTHER

RATE SCHEDULE 1901 – DEFERRAL ACCOUNT RATE RIDER

Applicability

Deferral 
Account Rate 
Rider

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

ATTACHMENT H

Annual Transmission Revenue Requirement  
for Network Integration Transmission Service

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

Schedule 00

Network Integration Transmission Service

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

Schedule 01

Point-To-Point Transmission Service

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

Schedule 01 – Point-To-Point Transmission Service (continued)

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

Schedule 01 – Point-To-Point Transmission Service (continued)

March 25, 2019

G-45-19



BC Hydro 

Schedule 03

Scheduling, System Control, and Dispatch Service

March 25, 2019

G-45-19
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